City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name /L‘C'/{/"l"l/\ /(/IW/C(J‘ p/ﬁ'Q
and Location
o MeM hon ¢ Caser

Site Contact Name & Agency DDU& J I Son ESC File No. ME (7] /! G

IMD - M /’f‘alo/\- 566
Date of Inspection é ~1y. / B St*;ﬁ“d / %y /

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present *
Phase of Construction 5(/'55! /l it l

Type of Inspection
@cgulm‘ + During storm event - Post-storm event (>05inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response  * Follow-Up

Weather Information

PN
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~/ X )_F°
+/Clear +Cloudy - Rain =+ Sleet + Fog -+ Snowing = Windy

Has there been a storm eyent since the site was Permitted? - Q’gﬁ * No
Amount: °* <" l%” ;0 3" - >3 - Snow P

N
Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out ad

T{ry

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

2],

S Ll 71

L4

Inspection Reporis

1
\
\
\
\
\
\

Erosion Controls At ML_,A_{’L\J’_/_ﬂJA/U
Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls 4

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 PN
Notes : : . g8

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ? 0? No ‘( : é -/?7@
Signature

ESC Inspection Form (Rev January 2018).docx







Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4;:19 PM

To: ‘Doug Peterson' (Doug @ petersonproperties.net)
Subject: McMahon Marketplace For Informational Purposes only
Attachments: facing_south.jpg; facing_south2.jpg

Doug,

Good afternoon.
| went out to McMahon Market Place for a last inspection as the project is essentially complete.
The City has to perform a last inspection to deem the site “stabilized”, which | did.

[ think you are going to get dirt draining/blowing into the newly built areas as they are downhill from a large dirt
area. See attached pics.

If you constructed a compacted berm probably 2 feet high {I didn’t do any calculations) that would help with the
drainage. For windblown, silt fence may help a little. A berm or silt fence also helps prevent illegal dumping.
This suggestion may help minimize maintenance.

A response is not requested or required.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name' Mme /h WAW‘ Ma"'/w p/‘t%
and Location M 5 /’/I N Lw- L [/,\ S{J_

Dovg Pakeson ESCFileNo. | AUNENG
IO~ Mmemehon e

Site Contact Name & Agency

Date of Inspection 3 -27-/8 Stz';}'iti]l";nd 635:5 /
7

Inspecter Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present i =
Phase of Construction DL{L) Ca |£¢ Uit OQL (AShe UQLN\ 2(' curdS
Type of Inspection: '
Regular * During storm event  + Post-storm event (>05inch) * 311/ Complaint Response @low-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ F°
* Clear -+ Cloudy - Rain - Sleet -+ Fog * Snowing + Windy A/

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes - No
Amount: * <U" Y0¥ - >%" « Snow . A

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Inspection Reports Qo)FJI-uM Ure; [asST 3-9-7%

Erosion Controls

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4
Notes

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?7* @' No M & Oé‘h»- 3 -P 7'/ 8

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form {Rev January 2018).docx






Cherne, Curtis

From: Doug Peterson <Doug @ petersonproperties.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Cherne, Curtis
Cc: jeffdh@inspectionsplusinc.com; Caitlin Hamilton; Kyle Kimberlain;
Cassandra @inspectionsplusinc.com; Fred Arfman; Grant Morrison; Jeff Kubisak
Subject: Re: McMahon Marketplace Construction Site Inspection

Hi all. Please see the email from Curtis below, provide him the requested reports and copy me. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2018, at 11:04 AM, Cherne, Curtis <CCherne@cabq.gov> wrote:

Doug,
Please provide self-inspection reports. | am following-up from the e-mail sent March 5", 2018.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
coAa

505-924-3420

From: Cherne, Curtis
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 3:49 PM

To: 'Doug Peterson’ (Doua@petersonproperties.net)
Subject: McMahon Marketplace Construction Site Inspection

Doug,
Good afternoon.
| went by the above referenced site today for a follow-up inspection.

All items were mitigated. Thanks.
Please provide self-inspection reports since 1-30-18

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.






Development & Commercial Stormwater Construction Site Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name McMahon Taproom and Shell station

Owners/Operators Name JMD McMahon LLC

Date of Inspection 03/09/18 Start Time 9:20 am

Inspector’s Name(s) Jeff Hart

Inspector’s Title(s) Inspector

Inspector’s Contact Information | 505-344-9410 Bookkeeping @inspectionsplusine.com

Inspector’s Qualifications Training and work experience - see inspector qualification page in section 2 of the
SWPPP.

Type of Inspection:

X Regular [] During storm event ] Post-storm event

Weather Information

Has there been a storm event since the last inspection? No
If yes, provide:
Storm Start Date: 02/15/18  Approximaie Amount of Precipitation (in); 0.30"

Weather at time of this inspection?

B Clear [:|Cloudy [ Rain [ Sleet [ Snowing [] High Winds [ Partly Cloudy
[ Other:

Have any discharges occurred since the last inspection? No
If yes, describe: n/a
What did the water look like at the time of the discharge? Clear [] Partly turbid [ ] Very turbid

Are there any discharges at the time of inspection? No
If yes, describe:
What did the water look like at the time of the discharge? Clear [] Partly turbid [] Very turbid

Is a rain gage installed on site? No Where is it located?

Has the Rain Event page been filled out? No n/a

Are there MSDS sheets on site? Yes Where are they located? Construction trailer.

Has the SWPPP been signed on the certification page? No What companies have signed?
Have the delegation letters been signed? No  What companies have signed?

Has a delegation of authority been filled out for who is signing the inspection reports? No Who is signing
the inspection reports?

Has the “Chemical On Site” form been filled out? Yes Construction irailer.

Is there a spill kit on site? Yes Where is it Jocated? Construction trailer,

Have they done any training for the supervisors or others? No

0. Was the inspector able to train any one on this visit? No Who did you speak with?

Sk W

7.
8
9
1

Are the SWPPP and Yes The SWPPP book and inspections are located at Cpnstruction trailer .
inspections available on site?

Notes

1. ¢ mail inspections to: doug @petersonproperties.com

2.

3.

Ver 092314 1




Final Stabilization/Termination Checklist.

1. | Are all soil-disturbing activities complete?

No

2. | Have all inactive areas of the site not

covered by pavement or siructure achieved
a density of 70% coverage?

No

Entire site being worked.

3. | Date of Final Stabilization.

If construction ceases on the site for more than 14 days, the site must be stabilized until construction resumes.

Date Construction Stopped

Date Construction Resumed

Measures Taken to Stabilize

the Site.

Verify what stage of construction the project is in, and record dates when activities started and were completed.

Construction Phasing

Activity

Current Status

Activity Started / Completed

Installed BMPs installed Started: 01/11/18
Compleled:

Site Clearing and Grading Complete on North end of site. Started: 01/11/718
Completed:

Installing Utilities In progress Started: 01/18/18
Compleled:

Building Structure In place. Started: 02/23/18
Completed:

Paving and Walks In place at Starbucks only. Started: 02/23/18
Completed:

Final Grading/ Stabilize Site Started:
Completed:

Other Started:
Completed:

Site-specific BMPs

o The corrective actions initiated and date completed are in the Corrective Action Log.

BMP | BMP
List of BMPs Installed I o Maintenance Notes
nstalled? H
Required?
1 Staging Area Yes No
2 Portable Toilet Yes No
3 Sili Fence Yes No
4 | Concrete Washout Yes Yes See the corrective action log
5 Cut-back at Curb Yes No
6
7
8
9 1
10 |
Ver 092314 2




Are the BMPs shown on Yes

the map?

Were there changes to
the SWPPP?

Has the SWPPP been
updated?

Were the changes to the
SWPPP implemented
within 7 days?

New BMPs needed

Notes

Concrete Washout See the corrective aclion log

| [ [ |t

Overall Site Issues

A list of corrective actions will be supplied with this inspection.

BMP/activity

Implemented?

Maintenance
Required?

Corrective Action Needed and Notes,

Are all slopes and disturbed areas
nol actively being worked
properly stabilized?

Yes

No

Are natural resource areas (e.g.,
streams, Arroyos, mature trecs,
etc.) protected with barriers or
similar BMPs?

Yes

No

Are perimeter controls and
sediment barriers adequately
installed (keyed into substrate)
and maintained?

Yes

Are discharge points and
receiving walers free of any
sediment deposits?

Yes

No

Are storm drain inlets properly
protecied?

Yes

No

&

Is the construction exit preventing
sediment from being tracked into
the street?

Yes

No

See the corrective action log

Is rash/litter from work areas
collected and placed in
dumpsters?

Yes

No

Are washout facilities (e.g., paint,
stucco, concrete) available,
clearly marked, and maintained?

Yes

Yes

Ver 092314




Maintenance

BMP/activity Implemented? Required?

Corrective Action Needed and Notes.

9 | Are vehicle and equipment Yes No
fueling, cleaning, and
maintenance areas free of spills,
leaks, or any other deleterious
materiai?

10 | Are materials that are potential Yes No
storm water contaminants stored
inside or under cover?

11 | Are non-storm water discharges Yes No
{e.g., wash water, dewalering)
properly controlled?

12 | Has the Site map been updated to Yes No The Inspectors map has been updated.
reflect current conditions?

13 | Is the NOI posted No Yes NOI Posting Location:

14 | Were previous corrections made Yes No See the corrective action log  N/A at this
within 7 days of last inspection or time. First inspection.
belore the next storm event?

15 | (Other) |

Walk through the facility and look for signs of pollution including paint, solvents, chemicals, solid waste, oil, and fuel.

1 | Are there any signs of Mo
hazardous materials
being exposed to storm
water runofi?

2 | Have there been any No
reportable quantitics
releases of hazardous
materials?

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a sysiem designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and cvaluated
the information submitted. Based on my inquiry ol the person or persons who manage the syslem, or those persons
directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, true, accurate, and complete. T am aware that there are significant penalties for submiiting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

Print name: Jeff Hart Title: Inspector
Signature: Date: 03/09/18
SWPPP Management Signature: Date:

Ver 092314 4




Date: 03/09/18

noted at this time.

Project: McMahon Taproom and Shell station
Corrective Action Log
Date
. . Date Action Date Correction
Number Corrective Action Needed Noted Corrected | Noted By
Inspector
01 Install a stabilized rock pad entrance. 11/16/17 11/30/17
02 Silt fence required per ECP plan in SWPPP | 11/16/17 12/29/17
book.
03 Post SWPPP board with NOI and install 11/16/17
rain gauge.
04 Sign the certification page at the front of the | 11/16/17
swppp book. See " sign here" in SWPPP
book.
05 Sign the delegation page for the delegated 11/16/17
super on site. See " sign here" in SWPPP
book.
06 Sign the delegation page for Inspecttions 11/16/17
[ plus. See " sign here" in SWPPP book.
07 The delegated super needs to sign the 30 11/16/17
day swppp training page and date it
11/716/17 in tab 7 of the swppp book.
08 No additional site BMP corrective actions 11/30/17 11/30/17
noted at this time.
09 Cut back at curb and/ or silt fence required | 12/14/17 12/29/17
on lot at curb along Mcmahon entrance.
10 No additional site BMP corrective actions 12/29/17 12/29/17
noied at this time.
11 Replace removed silt fence at North 01/11/18 01/25/18
entrance. Block off improvised entrance at
NW corner.
12 Trackout being created at East end of site 01/11/18 02/23/18
near Mcdonalds. Swept
13 Trackout being created at West end of site 01/25/18 02/23/18
behind taco bell.Swept
14 Sediment being tracked out to roads 02/08/18 02/23/18
between the MVD and CVS. Swept.
15 Concrete washout at debris pile on South 02/23/18
Parcel ( near connex) needs removed.
16 No additional site BMP corrective actions 03/09/18 03/09/18

Ver. 070813




Date: 03/09/18

Project: McMahon Taproom and Shell station
Corrective Action Log
Date
. . Date Action Date Correction
Number Corrective Action Needed Noted Corrected Noted By
Inspector
SWPPP Management Signature: Date:

Ver. 070813




Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:04 AM

To: '‘Doug Peterson’ (Doug@petersonproperties.net)

Cc: ‘jeffdh @ inspectionsplusinc.com'

Subject: FW: McMahon Marketplace Construction Site Inspection
Doug,

Please provide self-inspection reports. | am following-up from the e-mail sent March 5™ 2018.
Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 3:4% PM

To: 'Doug Peterson' {Dou nproperties.net)
Subject: McMahon Marketplace Construction Site Inspection

Doug,
Good afternocn.
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

To: ‘Doug Peterson’ (Doug @ petersonproperties.net)
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
Stormwater Construction Sife
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name /e m “LU n M "‘"M P [ace
and Location /\/\(_,W'-“N\ L On ﬁp

O £
Site Contact Name & Agency 095 p LU_SM ESC File No. Al | Eo )l 6

DD~ petmohen LLC

Date of Inspection '3,.. 5- / 8 St%ﬁnd } / fl()'/ / / / 9’_]—

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present

Phase of Construction S(l'w-l-,.,cb’ ‘TO% . J"‘ﬂfugr AT ;090

Type of Inspection:
Regular » During storm event  * Post-storm event (>05inch}  * 311/ Complaint Response -@w—Up

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ AN
« Clear -+ Cloudy - Rain - Sleet + Fog * Snowing @indy

Has there b storm event since the site was Permitted? @; * No

Amount: ( < 1/> = 14710 %" - > * Snow____ "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out r ] .

1

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, r")_l(.

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

. 5\ H
Inspection Reports,{ | ~3% o) 0 ¢ wa__silt
| W 7

Erosion Controls Ol

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls QA

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4_MU
Notes

2.

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?@ * No 4:/2:‘ “. 04 7 "’C/é’

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev January 2018).docx






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

January 29, 2018

Doug Peterson, JMD-McMahon, LLC., doug @petersonproperties.net
Site: McMahon Market Place

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control
and Construction Site Waste(s)

Dear Mr. Peterson,

The following violations were observed at today’s inspection.

1. Concrete wash-out.

2. No acceptable wash-out facility on-site.

3. No sediment BMP along McMahon Blvd at access drive.
4. Oil on pavement.

Photos are shown below:

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

dilg2d 201 B

Large area of concrete wash-out.

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006
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Qil on pavement near McMahon.
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Required Mitigation:
1. Remove concrete wash-out and dispose of properly.
2. Provide an acceptable wash-out facility on-site and contractors use it.
3. Install a sediment BMP along McMahon Blvd at access drive. Since area is
paved, a filter/mulch sock at the toe of the fence would work.
4. Remove oil from pavement.

If violations are not mitigated within 30 days, the property owner is subject to a fine
of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

If you would like to schedule a follow-up inspection at a day and time of your
convenience, prior to 30 days from the date of this letter please let me know.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.
Singgrely,

Fay
Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006






City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name A" M G//\ oA /ﬁélp/a,/- //a e
and Location /[,\ c/l/, A/Am . UAM

DUUj P-”Afziw\

Site Contact Name & Agency
MY —pepredin Lle

ESCFileNo. | Au Eop(

. Start/End .
Date of Inspection /‘_ 20 ~1P o / 50 // ;¢ 0
St
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Describe Present N )
Phase of Construction O AJI L leﬁ/l W p£ 7/~ Moﬁﬂ ﬁf/,yy/{-—
Type of Inspection: / ’

Regular * During stormevent  * Post-storm evenl (>05inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response '@JW-U]‘J

Weather Information )
Woeather at time of this inspection? {l/ 4 Temperature: ~
« Clear - Cloudy =~ Rain = Sleet <+ Fog * Snowin Windy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? -« Yes < No /1// /L
Amount: * <" « 14" to %" s >0 » Snow___ "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Inspection Reports #Qﬂdﬁ_#:ﬂb Dl
[=25-08; [ett-t9y (3250, [2-19-77

¥
Erosion Controls

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4
Notes

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?@ * No é:l/z ¢ CL’ / - 3 ol )

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev January 2018).docx






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9:43 AM

To: 'Kyle Kimberlain'

Cc: Doug Peterson (Doug @ petersonproperties.net); Marlin Grummer
{mgrummer @ centurylink.net)

Subject: RE: McMahon Marketplace self-inspection reports

Doug/Kyle,

Thank you.

The report states they are kept in the construction trailer. This should make it easier next time.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

From: Kyle Kimberlain [mailto:Kyle@retailstoreconstruction.com]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Doug Peterson (Doug@petersonproperties.net); Martin Grummer {mgrummer@centurylink.net)
Subject: RE: McMahon Marketplace self-inspection reports

Curtis:

Please find attached inspection reports per your request. These are being performed by Inspections Plus......Call me if
you have any questions, or need anything additional.

Thank you,
Kyle

Retail Store Construction, Inc.

EKyle Kimberlain

23150 N. Pima Rd. #2C

Scottsdale, AZ 85255

Ph: 262-886-9800

Fax: 262-886-9814

Cell: 262-331-3829
mailto:kyle@retallstoreconstruction.com

Website: www.retallstoreconstruction.com

From: Doug Peterson [mailto:Doug@petersonproperties.net]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Martin Grummer (marummer@centurylink.net); Kyle Kimberiain; Fred Arfman; Cassandra Durkin
Subject: FW: McMahon Marketplace self-inspection reports



Hi all. Do you know which reports Curtis is looking for?

Douglas H. Peterson

President of Peterson Properties, LLC
2325 San Pedro NE #2A
Albuquerque, NM 87110

P: 505.884.3578

F: 505.884.6793

Doug@PetersonProperties.net

From: Doug Peterson

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 3:42 PM

To: 'Cherne, Curtis'

Subject: RE: McMahon Marketplace self-inspection reports

Will do. Thanks, Curtis.

Douglas H. Peterson

President of Peterson Properties, LLC
2325 San Pedro NE #2A
Albuguerque, NM 87110

P: 505.884.3578

F: 505.884.6793

Doug@Peterson Properties.net

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Doug Peterson
Subject: McMahon Marketplace self-inspection reports

Doug,
! didn't run into the site supervisor today. So | couldn’t determine if there were any self-inspection reports.

Please e-mail, hand-deliver or have reports on-site within 7 days. If on-site, please let me know the location.

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

Date of Inspection 12/14/17 Start Time 10:50 AM

Inspector’s Name(s) Jeff Hart

Inspector’s Title(s) Inspector

Inspector’s Contact Information | 505-344-9410 Bookkeeping @inspectionsplusinc.com

Inspector’s Qualifications Training and work experience — see inspector qualification page in section 2 of the
SWPPP.

Type of Inspection:

X Regular O During slorm event [ Post-storm event

Weather Information

Has there been a storm event since the last inspection? No
If yes, provide:
Storm Start Date: nfJa  Approximate Amount of Precipitation (in):

Weather at time of this inspection?

B Clear [OCloudy [JRain [JSleet [JSnowing []HighWinds [ Partly Cloudy
(] Other:

Have any discharges occurred since the last inspection? No
If yes, describe: n/a
What did the water look like at the time of the discharge? Clear [] Partly turbid [] Very turbid

Are there any discharges at the time of inspection?
If yes, describe:
What did the water look like at the time of the discharge? Clear [] Partly turbid [} Very turbid

Is a rain gage installed on site? No Where is it located?

Has the Rain Event page been filled out? No n/a

Are there MSDS sheets on site? No  Where are they located?

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

7. Has the “Chemical On Site” form been filled out? No

8. Is there a spill kit on site? No Where is it located?
9.

1

e

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
1. e mail inspections to: doug @pelersonproperties.com
2.
3.

Ver 092314 1



Final Stabilization/Termination Checklist.

Are all soil-disturbing activities complete? No

2. | Have all inactive areas of the sile not No Entire site being worked.

covered by pavement or structure achieved
a density ol 70% coverage?

3. | Daie of Final Stabilization,

If construction ceases on the site for more than 14 days, the site must be stabilized until construction resumes.

Date Construction Stopped [ Date Construction Resumed |

Measures Taken to Stabilize
the Site.

Verify what stage of construction the project is in, and record dates when activities started and were completed.

Construction Phasing

Activity Current Status Activity Started / Completed
Installed BMPs Not installed Started: 11/16/17
Compleied:
Site Clearing and Grading In progress Started: 11/16/17
Completed;
Installing Uiilities In progress Started: 11430717
Completed:
Building Structure Started:
Completed:
Paving and Walks Started:
Completed:
| Final Grading/ Stabilize Site Started:
Completed:
Other Started:
| Completed:

Site-specific BMPs

e The corrective actions initiated and date completed are in the Corrective Action Log.

BMP BMP
List of BMPs Installed I Maintenance Notes
nstalled? -
Required?

1 Slaging Area Yes No
2 Portable Toilet Yes No
3 Silt Fence Yes Yes Sce the corrective action log
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Ver 092314




Are the BMPs shown on Yes

the map?

See the corrective action log

Were there changes lo No

the SWPPP?

Has the SWPPP been No

updated?

Were the changes to the No

SWPPP implemented
within 7 days?

n/a

New BMPs needed

Notes

Silt Fence

Concrete Washout

U | L |

Overall Site Issues

A list of corrective actions will be supplied with this inspection.

BMP/activity

Maintenance

I’
Implemented? Required?

Corrective Action Needed and Notes.

Are all slopes and disturbed areas
not actively being worked
properly stabilized?

Yes No

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

No Yes

Are discharge points and
receiving waters free of any
sediment deposiis?

Yes No

Are storm drain inlets properly
protected?

Yes No

Is the construction exit preventing
sediment from being tracked into
the street?

Yes No

Is trash/litter from work areas
collected and placed in
dumpsters?

Yes No

Are washout facilities (e.g., paint,
stucco, concrete) available,
clearly marked, and maintained?

Ver 092314




Maintenance

Required? Corrective Action Needed and Notes.

BMP/activity Implemented?

Are vehicle and equipment Yes No
fueling, cleaning, and
maintenance areas free of spills,
leaks, or any other deleterious
malerial?

10

Are materials that ate potential Yes No
storm walter conlaminants stored
inside or under cover?

11

Are non-storm waier discharges Yes No
{e.g., wash water, dewatering)
properly controlled? |

12

Has the Site map been updated to Yes No The Inspectors map has been updated.
reflect current conditions?

13

Is the NOI posted No Yes NOI Posting Location:

14

Were previous corrections made No No See the corrective action log  N/A at this
within 7 days of last inspection or time. First inspection,
before the next storm event?

15

(Other)

Walk through the facility and loek for signs of pollution including paint, solvents, chemicals, solid waste, oil, and fuel,

1 | Are there any signs of No
hazardous malterials
being exposed to storm
water runofl?

2 | Have there been any No

reportable quantities
releases of hazardous
malerials?

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

“[ certify under penalty ol law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure thal qualified persennel properly gathered and evaluated
the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons
directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and
beliel, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

Print name: Jeff Hart Title: Inspector
Signature: Z Date: 12/14/17

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
Date of Inspection 01/25/18 Start Time 11:20 AM
Inspector’s Name(s) Jeff Hart
Inspector’s Title(s) Inspector
Inspector’s Contact Information | 505-344-9410 Bookkeeping@inspectionsplusine.com
Inspector’s Qualifications Training and work experience — see inspector qualification page in section 2 of the

SWPPP.
Type of Inspection:
X Regular (] During storm event [ Post-storm event

Weather Information

Has there been a storm event since the last inspection? No
If yes, provide:
Storm Start Date: n/fa  Approximate Amount of Precipitation (in):

Weather at time of this inspection?

Clear [Cloudy [JRain [JSleet [JSnowing []HighWinds [ Partly Cloudy
Other:

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
What did the water look like at the time of the discharge? Clear [_] Partly turbid [ ] Very turbid

Is a rain gage installed on site? No Where is it located?

Has the Rain Event page been filled out? No n/fa

Are there MSDS sheets on site? Yes  Where are they located? Construction trailer.

Has the SWPPP been signed on the certification page? No What companies have signed?

Have the delegation letters been signed? No  What companies have signed?

. Has a delegation of authority been filled out for who is signing the inspection reports? No Who is signing
the inspection reports?

7. Has the “Chemical On Site” form been filled out? Yes Construction trailer,

8. Is there a spill kit on site? Yes Whereis it located? Construction trailer,

9. Have they done any training for the supervisors or others? No

10. Was the inspector able to train any one on this visit? No Whe did you speak with?

-

St E W

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

1. | Are all soil-disturbing activities complete? No

2. | Have all inactive areas of the site not

covered by pavement or structure achieved
a density ol 70% coverage?

No Entire site being worked.

3. | Date of Final Stabilization.

If construction ceases on the site for more than 14 days, the site must be stabilized until construction resumes.

Date Construction Stopped

Date Construction Resumed |

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

Installed BMPs installed Started: 01711118
Completed:

Site Clearing and Grading Complete on North end of site. Started: 01/11/18
Completed:

Installing Utilities In progress Started: 01/18/18
Completed:

Building Structure In progress, Started: 12/29/17
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
List of BMPs Installed Maintenance Notes
Installed? .
Required?
1 | Staging Arca Yes No
2 Portable Toilet Yes No
3 Silt Fence Yes No
4 | Concrete Washout Yes No
5
6
7
8
9
10

Ver 092314







Are the BMPs shown on Yes

the map?

See the corrective action log

Were there changes to No

the SWPPP?

Has the SWPPP been No

updated?

Were the changes to the No

SWPPP implemented
within 7 days?

New BMPs needed

Notes

Stabilized Construction Eqj See the corective action log

U | | D |

Overall Site Issues

A list of carrective actions will be supplied with this inspection.

BMP/activity

Maintenance

3
Implemented? Required?

Corrective Action Needed and Noies.

Are all slopes and disturbed areas
not actively being worked
properly stabilized?

Yes No

i Are natural resource areas (e.g.,
| streams, ArToyos, mature trees,

elc.) protected with barriers or
similar BMPs?

Yes No

Are perimeter controls and
sediment barriers adequately
installed (keyed into substrate)
and maintained?

Yes No

Are discharge points and
receiving waters [ree of any
sediment deposits?

Yes No

Are storm drain inlets properly
protected?

Yes No

Is the construction exit preventing
sediment from being tracked into
the sireet?

Yes Yes See the corrective action log

Is trash/litter from work arcas
collected and placed in
dumpsters?

Yes No

Are washout facilities (e.g., paint,
stucco, concrete) available,
clearly marked, and maintained?

Yes No

Ver 092314







BMP/activity Implemented? N{:;:::;:::: . Corrective Action Needed and Notes.

9 | Are vehicle and equipment Yes No
fueling, cleaning, and
maintenance areas free of spills,
leaks, or any other deleterious
material?

10 | Are materials that are potential Yes No
slorm water contaminants stored
inside or under cover?

11 | Are non-storm water discharges Yes No
(e.g., wash water, dewalering)
properly controlled?

12 | Has the Site map been updated 1o Yes No The Inspectors map has been updated.
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

15 | (Other)

Walk through the facility and look for signs of pollution including paint, solvents, chemicals, solid waste, oil, and fuel.

1 | Arethere any signs of No
hazardous materials
being exposed to storm
water runoff?

2 | Have there been any No
reportable quantities
releases of hazardous
materials?

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

*1 certify under penalty of law that this document and all atiachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated
the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons
directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, true, accurate, and complete. T am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

Print name: Jeff Hart Title: Inspeclor
Signature: : Date: (01/25/18
SWPPP Management Signature: Date:

Ver 092314 4







Date: 01/25/18

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
plus. See " sign here" in SWPPP book.
07 The delegated super needs to sign the 30 11/16/17
day swppp training page and date it
11/16/17 in tab 7 of the swppp book.
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
12 Trackoul being created at East end of site 01/11/18
near Mcdonalds. Trackout pad required.
13 Trackout being created at West end of site | 01/25/18
behind taco bell. Trackout pad required.

Ver. 070813 1







Date: 01/25/18

B McMahon Taproom and Shell station
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

Project Name Mhe /h GI-M /h‘fM ,’/ﬁ Ce
and Location
e M okt L UniS

éUUj pﬂ/KﬁSrﬂ

Site Contact Name & Agency ESC File No. A’I 1720t/ 6

TMD ~mewelm L (Lc,
Start/End

Date of Inspection / ,__ ;)_4 ~/ @ Time 7!.?5 / QI;D

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present

Phase of Construction Ci/l 6/)'&1(«61—; 6/ i j,, C/UVJ { ’IEM

Type of Inspection:
Regular + During storm event  * Post-storm event (>05inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response @:ollow-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ 2;5 F°
[ \Clear * Cloudy -+ Rain + Sleet * Fog * Snowing * Windy

Has\thére been_a storm event since the site was Permitted? * @ * No
Amount: ( 5 « 14" 10 " - > * Snow "

=

Erosion & Sediment (;ontrol Inspection

Entrance/ Track-Out __ o LA~ 2£<S D.i/ 7YY 4

. . /[ 4
Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, _A_D_J:LM ‘/?Aﬂ'l‘ v _AJM Side, af Anc fhc b

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Inspection Reporis___npne€

Eresion Controls

) A RPN
Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls __Jov-$«  wu -SA 0t K S/t of; § /de
l_, 1l Lt ¢ o M Anc J

ot P 2 ¢ Aa=5H _

7

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4
Notes . " 1

(/bl(.ui }-r‘.-]‘l—- Lbr Tvi jV'l

1%
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes * _&fk c C ,ld / ~29 -8

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev January 2018).dotx






City of Albuquerque

Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title_McMahon Market Place Lots 9C&D

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo

or address)_5720 McMahon Bivd NW Albuquerque, NM 87114

Property Owner: (Note: If applying for a Building Permit, the “Company” or “Owner” name on this form
must match the “Owner” name on the Building Permit.)

Company Name or Owner Name: JMD-McMahon, LLC.

Responsible Person: (Note: Name below may be the same as Owner Name above if there is no Company Name)
Name:_Doug Peterson

Phone Number: 505-884-3578

E-mail:_doug@petersonproperties.net

Site Contact: (if different than Property Owner info above.)

Name:_Fred Rivera Jr.

Phone:_s05-244-3800

e-mail:_frivera354@aol.com

For City personnel use only:

City Personnel Signature: dvﬁ c 042_ Date //-27-+77

(Rev June 2017)







Cherne, Cgﬂis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 3:21 PM

To: kyle @ retailstoreconstruction.com

Cc: ‘Grant Morrison'

Subject: McMahon starbucks and taproom construction site inspection

Attachments: access_drive_.jpg; access_drive2_.jpg; concret_washout.jpg; concret_washout2.jpg
Kyle,

Good afternoon.

I'm following up on our conversation earlier today concerning BMPs at the above referenced project(s).

Our goal of BMPS here is to keep sediment and construction site waste(s) out of McMahon Blvd and the City’s drainage
system.

The following issues were observed at yesterday's inspection:

1. No sediment BMP at the north edge of the Starbucks and the taproom. | understand there was direction to keep it
open as much as possible after Inspections Plus installed the BMPs. So please install a sediment 8MP (e.g. silt fence)
behind the curb in the are shown in the attached picture access_drive.jpg.

2. Folks are also leaving the site in this location and there is no track-out pad. | recommend closing it off with silt fence
and having folks enter from the south as it is the high side of the site and further from McMahon Blvd.

3. My inspector saw instances of concrete wash-cut and no wash-out facility onsite. Please remove wash-out and have
an acceptable wash-out facility onsite close enough so people will use it.

4. The plan shows a pond at the northern edge of the taproom site and the pond was not observed at yesterday's
inspection. It hasn't rained in a while, but in general the most common source of water at a construction site is
contractor induced water (e.g. flushing fire-hydrants, over-watering for dust control, etc.).

Please have issues addressed in 7 days.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






Cherne, Curtis

From: Doug Peterson <Doug @ petersonproperties.net>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:00 PM

To: 'Kyle Kimberlain'

Cc: Cherne, Curtis; Michelle Ortega; Caitlin Hamilton
Subject: FW: McMahon Marketplace Violation Letter
Attachments: A11E011G_Viiolation Letter.pdf

Kyle and Caitlin,

Please see the attached violation letter and work together to correct. Michelle, please print this email and the
attachment and file in the McMahon gov corr file for the City of Albuquerque. Thanks, all.

Douglas H. Peterson

President of Peterson Properties, LLC
2325 San Pedro NE #2A
Albuquerque, NM 87110

P: 505.884.3578

F: 505.884.6793

Doug@®PetersonProperties.net

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Doug Peterson

Subject: McMahon Marketplace Violation Letter

Doug,
See attached |etter.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






Cherne, Curtis

From: Doug Peterson <Doug@ petersonproperties.net>
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
Albugquerque, NM 87110

P: 505.884.3578

F: 505.884.6793

Doug@PetersonProperties.net

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.agov]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Doug Peterson

Subject: McMahon Marketplace self-inspection reports

Doug,
I didn’t run into the site supervisor taday. So | couldn’t determine if there were any self-inspection reports.

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

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Doug,
See attached letter.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
CoA

505-924-3420

Cherne, Curtis

Monday, January 29, 2018 2:22 PM

‘Doug Peterson' (Doug @ petersonproperties.net)
McMahon Marketplace Violation Letter
A11E011G_Viiolation Letter.pdf






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:33 PM

To: '‘Doug Peterson' (Doug @ petersonproperties.net)
Subject: McMahon Marketplace seli-inspection reports
Doug,

| didn’t run into the site supervisor today. So | couldn’t determine if there were any self-inspection reports.
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

Were the changes to the Yes

SWPPP implemented
within 7 days?

New BMPs needed

Notes

Uy |0 | d f bt

Overall Site Issues

A list of correciive actions will be supplied with this inspection,

BMP/activity

Implemented?

Maintenance
Required?

Corrective Action Needed and Notes.

Are all slopes and disturbed areas
not actively being worked
properly stabilized?

Yes

No

Avre natural resource areas (e.g.,
streams, Arroyos, mature trees,
etc.) protected with barriers or
similar BMPs?

Yes

No

Are perimeter controls and
sediment barriers adequately
installed (keyed into substrate)
and maintained?

Yes

No

Are discharge points and
receiving walers frec of any
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
stucco, concrele) available,
clearly marked, and maintained?

Yes

No

Ver 092314




BMP/activity

Implemented?

Maintenance
Required?

Corrective Action Needed and Notes.

Are vehicle and equipment
fueling, cleaning, and
maintenance areas free of spills,
leaks, or any other deleterious
material?

Yes No

10

Are materials that are potential
slorm waler contaminants stored
inside or under cover?

Yes No

11

Are non-storm water discharges
(e.g., wash water, dewatering)
properly controlled?

Yes No

12

Has the Site map been updated to
reflect current conditions?

The Inspectors map has been updated.

13

Is the NOI posted

No Yes

NOI Posting Location:

14

Were previous corrections made
within 7 days of last inspection or
before the next storm event?

Yes No

15

{Other)

Walk through the facility and look for signs of

llution including paint, solvents, chemicals, solid waste, oil, and fuel.

1 | Are there any signs of No
hazardous materials
being exposed to storm
water runoff?

2 | Have there been any No

reportable quantities
releases of hazardous
materials?

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

*I certify under penalty of law that this document and all aitachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated
the informationt submitied. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons
directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitied is, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, true, accurale, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

Print name: Jeff D. Hart

Title: Inspector

e

Signature:

Date: 03/13/18

SWPPP Management Signature:

Date:

Ver 092314
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Stormwater Quality

ESC Plan Information Sheet

Project Name: McMahon Taproom and Shell Building
Project Location: (address or major cross streets/arroyo)
5720 McMahon Blvd NW Albuquerque, NM 87114

Plan Preparer Information:

Company: Inspections Plus Inc

Contact: Grant Morrison

Address: 4382 Alexander Blvd NE Albuquerque, NM 87107

Phone Number: (O) 505-344-9410 (Cell (optional))

e-Mail: grant@inspectionsplusinc.com

Owner Information:
Company: _JMD-McMahon, LLC.

Contact: _Doug Peterson

Address: 2325 San Pedro NE Albuquerque, NM 87106

Phone: 505-884-3578

e-Mail: doug@petersonproperties.net

I am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for:

¥ ESC Permit-Grading

¥ ESC Permit-Building Permit
*  Work Order Construction Plans

Note: More than one item can be checked for a submittal
If you have questions, please contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 924-3420, ccherne@cabg.gov

Rev April 2016






City of Albuquerque

§ Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title_McMahon Taproom and Shell Buiiding

Pl‘Oj ect Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo or address)
5720 McMahon Blvd NW Albuquerque, NM 87114

Property Owner: (or authorized agent provided in writing)

e

-NOHNumber—

Attach 2012 Construction General Permit eNOI Detail sheet.

Property Owner:_ymp-McMahon, LLC.

Site Contact Name Kyle Kimberlain

Site Contact Phone 262-331-3829

Site Contact e-mail kyle@retailstoreconstruction.com

Applicant: Print Name Kyle Kimberlain Date  10/25117

For City personnel use only:

¥
Check boxes if plans/permit are approved: AY Eont
e
(X" ESCPlan  [S—Grading Pan—{-Floud-Plain Permit {strikeiFnotsequired)
. } ce
gcn )

City Personnel Printed Name: a«/'z'_ ¢ D’éﬁ"" V-247

(Rev January 2016)







City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name MM &hin fhov kit ﬂ/m
and Location /l’\ v l\w, L' U 5W

Dovs fHvsun

Site Contact Name & Agency ESC File No. A [/ /G
Tod = peamabun LLC

. Start/End

Date of Inspection I -~ /9.1 6 z']IFime“ / f/()// ¢ ‘/O
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present b tuflonrs 14

Phase of Construction anN L 7Y, A.r A A / 15_!' ka&\

Type of Inspection:
Regular * During stormevent  * Post-storm event (> 0.5inch)  * 311/ Complaint Response '@W-Up

Weather Information

Waeather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~_3§ E®
Clar -Cloudy - Rain -« Sleet + Fog - Snowing * Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? * Yes - No

Amount: * <W’ « Wi s > s Snpow_____"

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out N0 Arathk -yl 1027
foad o 4 /

Sediment Controls / sift Fence,

Inlct Protection, Wattles, etc.

Erosion Controls V) y _ i. i
Housckeeping/Pollutant Controls é&m..L I L-m..L u d”.uA 7 fanle S ~ted) ALf Cmd.

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4

Notes A / 4
S NdRS —ald sk ad oylend Bl Thike

{s site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes * ﬁ W‘ f,td\- /188

Signature Date

'ESC Inspection Form {Rev July 2017).docx







CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name m CMQ"L/Q'N Mﬁ-@’éﬁpm

and Location

ite Contact Name enc /26 (/ ile No
Site C Name & Agency /?’LZQD Joﬂas ESC File No. %/5"%?//

. Start/End o .
Date of Inspection [C; - /3 -/ 7 Time £ o) / ,BOQ
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Stanice “Totten” Elliott, Stormwater Quality /

Describe Present

Phase of Co?struction @MD&T/OU D/ M@ / M F MM / /(.[ 6

Type of Inspection
ychular During storm event (] Post-storm event (>0.5inch} [ 311 / Complaint Response Follow-Up

Weather Information

Weathe; at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ 5 |

ar [ICloudy (] Rain [ Sleet | Fog [ Snowing [ Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? [1Yes [)ﬁﬂ

22 ?ﬁ‘oluz'r?é 0<% Wi 0> (] Snow ”
Erosion & Sediment Cnntrol Inspection 7
Al Entrance / Track-O AJ( ek -0t » AEEL)S g “T (A
buquerque y2)o1, A7)

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, .ﬁ?Mfﬁ[’/ﬂ.’W /7 () (& il <

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc. /) (0] AT704 WM' 0
(ED

RE_ [N<TAL faw MDD NEL) PERIMETELL ..
N} 87103 ) '

wyw.cabg.gov

EACI ITY

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 e
Nees_ (/L EANINE D IPT PO STTEET Wi JLE T PR TP

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Grdinance 7] Yes K{\Io (z - 2 é Q‘ Z /0’2 ‘_./ . i-_/ 7

Signature Date

£5C Inspection Form (Rev July 2017)-Totten Aﬂ)uquer(]ue - Making Hi;m}y 1706-2006






Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 4:09 PM

To: cassandra@inspectionsplusinc.com
Subject: McMahon Taproom-incorrect contact info
Cassandra,

The ESC permit application , that is on the old form, for the McMahon taproom does not have Doug listed on it. Owner
info is required.

On revised ESC permit application include the Owner contact info and if you wish to list Kyle under Site Contact that is
OK.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

October 31, 2017

David Soule, P.E.
Inspections Plus Inc.
4382 Alexander Blvd NE
Albuguerque, NM 87107

Re: McMahon Taproom and Shell Building
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 10-25-17 (A11E011H)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10-25-17, the
above referenced plan is not approved to be included in the SWPPP or to apply for an
ESC Permit for grading and Building Permit until the following comments are addressed:

1. A sediment BMP should be proposed at the north end and along the western
edge of the access road along the western side of the project (BMP on PB).

2. Grading is proposed south of the Project Boundary and silt fence. Should a
sediment BMP be proposed along the western edge of this disturbed area?

3. Propose a BMP for the construction (storm drain to inlet and sidewalk
culverts) adjacent to McMahon Blvd.
Albuquerque 4. The silt fence and Project Boundary should be adjusted in the northeast corner
to include the grading on the adjacent lot.

5. Consider moving the track-out pad to the southeast corner of the site. It is
currently proposed at a relative low-spot on the site.

PO Box 1293

New Mexico 87103

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,
aw\ G. M

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

www.cabq.gov

C: email

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006
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SEEDF Stormwater Quality

ESC Plan Information Sheet

Project Name: McMahon Taproom and Shell Building
Praject Location: (address or major cross streets/arroyo)

5720 McMahon Blvd NW Albuquerque, NM 87114
Plan Preparer Information:

Company; Inspections Plus Inc

Contact: Grant Morrison
Address: 4382 Alexander Blvd NE Albuguerque, NM 87107

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

1 am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for:
_* ESC Permit-Grading
_* ESC Permit-Building Permit

OVfWork Order Construction Plans

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

November 3, 2017

David Soule, P.E.
Inspections Plus Inc.
4382 Alexander Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re; McMahon Taproom and Shell Building
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 10-31-17 (A11E011H)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-1-17, the
above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and to apply for an ESC
Permit for grading and Building Permit.

Include a copy of the approved plan in the Building Permit set.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

(ot @ Chums

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

Project Title_McMahon Taproom and Shell Building

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo
or address) 5720 McMahon Blvd NW Albuguerque, NM 87114

Property Owner: (Note: If applying for a Building Permit, the “Company™ or *Owner” name on this form
must match the “Owner” name on the Building Permit.)

Company Name or Owner Name:_JMD-McMahon, LLC.

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

Name: Kyle Kimberlain

Phone:_262.331.3829

e-mail:_kyle@retailstoreconstruction.corn

For City personnel use only:

City Personnel Signature: a”‘"‘ f‘/z'/‘ Date //~ &-t7

(Rev June 2017)
A” En L 14‘
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Stormwater Quality

ESC Plan Information Sheet

Project Name: McMahon Market Place Lots 9C&D

Project Location: (address or major cross strects/arroyo)
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

e-Mail: 9grant@inspectionsplusinc.com

Owner Information:
Company: _JMD-McMahon, LLC,

Contact: Doug Peterson

Address: 2325 San Pedro NE Albuquerque, NM 87106

Phone: 505-884-3578

e-Mail: doug@petersonproperties.net

I am submitting the ESC plan to obtain approval for:
¥ ESC Permit-Grading

¥ _ESC Permit-Building Permit

X Work Order Construction Plans

Note: More than one item can be checked for a submittal
If you have questions, please contact Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 924-3420, ccherne@cabq.gov

Rev April 2016






CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

November 27, 2017

David Soule, P.E.
Inspections Plus Inc.
4382 Alexander Bivd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re: McMahon Marketplace Lots 9C and 9D
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 11-9-17 (A11E011G)

Dear Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-9-17, the
above referenced plan is approved:

1. To be included in the SWPPP.

2. To apply for an ESC Permit for grading.

3. To apply for an ESC Permit for Building Permit on Lot 4.

4. To apply for an ESC Permit for the wall construction on Lots 9C and 9D

And

PO Box 1293 5. To modify a portion of the previously approved ESC plan for the McMahon

Taproom and Shell Building (A11EOI1H)

Include a copy of the approved plan in the Wall Permit set on Lots 9C and 9D and
Albuquerque  jn the Building Permit set for the building on Lot 4.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.
NM 87103

Sincerely,

www.cabq.gov a(/lt G CA‘U"L

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.

C: email

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006






